

Patrick S. Barry Bloomfield, CT 06002 860.966.4186 barrypatrick8@gmail.com
<http://www.linkedin.com/in/patrick-barry-0b9703167/>

SUMMARY

Customer service oriented, reliable, hardworking recent college graduate known for ability to establish trusted relationships and work effectively with people of all ages and backgrounds. Creative and curious with strong interest and motivation to grow. Treats all people with respect and dignity. Experienced and effective in collaborating with co-workers, managing projects and meeting deadlines. Natural interest and aptitude for math. Skilled and experienced in publishing photography. Proficient in Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop and Microsoft Office Suite. Spanish language capability includes conversation communication and advanced reading.

EDUCATION

Franciscan University of Steubenville Bachelor of Science in Mathematical Science, 2021 Steubenville, OH
Leadership: Coordinator of Pater Noster household, (14 students; August 2018 – May 2019); Team Lead for Life Values Outreach – Assisted a team of 6 members to prepare presentations on topics related to morality and embryonic development. These members would then contact schools in their local area and present to the students the topics prepared and answer questions asked by the students.

Our Lady of Guadalupe Seminary Classical Education in Latin and Philosophy, Fall 2022 Denton, NE

WORK EXPERIENCE

McDonald's just outside of Bradley International airport Windsor Locks, CT Feb 2022 – Jul 2022
Crew Member

Worked with the service crew to provide customers with a pleasant ordering experience. Main duty involved talking orders from customers over the drive through headset and cashing out the customers as they drove through. Worked in both the front and back counters of the store. Helped solve customer complaints in a quick and timely manner. Assisted in breaking the store car per hour drive through record by cashing out and serving 120 cars in one hour.

Lobster Craft West Hartford, CT Jun 2021 – Sep 2021

Line Cook for this early start up franchise located in Connecticut and Florida that serves lobster rolls and complimentary food items. Prepared delicate food in accordance with quality standards and precise requirements in store and on food truck. Served customers, performed kitchen preparation, and end of the day clean up.

Franciscan University of Steubenville Ohio Aug 2017 – May 2021

Marketing Photographer for this private university serving students by educating, evangelizing, and sending forth *joyful disciples empowered by the Holy Spirit*. As a marketing department member, captured the mission of the school and produced promotional materials. Photographed staff, students, alumni, and important campus visitors in posed and candid pictures. Maintained a schedule of events, edited photographs, submitted finalized pictures through a cloud service.

Independent Private Tutor - Calculus Aug 2020 – May 2021

Established clientele through referrals. Created personalized lesson plans for high school students. Prepared one student for the AP Calculus AB exam. Met each student on average twice a week to review and discuss practice problems and teach them how to make their solving skills more efficient. Taught a creative method of calculus that utilizes visualization and artistic thought rather than the traditional computational approach.

Student Life Receptionist Aug 2019 – May 2021

Worked three four-and-half hour shifts per week, in a university central office, assisting 20-25 students, faculty members, and parents per shift. Primary duties included serving as a central hub for incoming phone calls and providing information, digitalizing student forms, making student event announcement flyers, and performing other clerical duties.

Missionary Baia Mare, Maramures, Romania Apr 2019

Performed missionary work for one week which included teaching Romanian high students English and American culture in the classroom and working in an after-care program for local elementary students.

Newspaper Photographer – The Troubadour Aug 2017 – Dec 2018

Worked as a photographer Franciscan University of Steubenville's school newspaper. This well-read on-campus newspaper, founded in 1947, was published in print and digital formats. Coordinated with the article writers and the editor to determine appropriate photograph composition. Participated in weekly planning meetings and recorded project hours.

Archdiocese of Hartford Connecticut Jul 2019 – Aug 2019
Maintenance Worker – St. Joseph Cathedral

Performed custodial duties at large, renowned Cathedral. Rewaxed the floors, cleaned restrooms and main church. Set up for major events and weddings.

FOCUS Missionary

Puerto Maldonado, Peru

Jul 2019

One of fourteen applicants selected from 150 applicants to serve as a missionary in Puerto Maldonado, Peru. Raised \$4,200 to fund personal participation fees of \$3,500 and donated \$700 to assist in funding another missionary. Taught practical personal and family financial management and basic personal and family morality practices to local community members. Led day camps for the local children. Renovated local Churches. Immersed-self in the Spanish language.

Gillette Ridge Golf Club

Connecticut

Jun 2018 – Aug 2018

Waiter

Public golf course open from 11am to 8pm serving 800 guests per day. Fast paced food service environment. Duties included setting up and breaking down events, taking customer orders, waiting tables and assisting other waiters. Special task included reorganizing the stock room and making it more efficient.

PHOTOGRAPHY MENTORSHIP AND TRAINING

Photography Mentorship

August 2016 – May 2017

At the start of my photography career, received mentorship from a professional photographer who taught me how to use various equipment and techniques and provided useful and instructive portfolio critiques.

Proficient in Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop and Microsoft Office Suite

INTERESTS

Family & friends, hiking, snowboarding, reading, tutoring, technology, physical fitness, cooking & baking, philosophy & theology, singing, art, acting, poetry, photoshop.